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From: Deana Arizala [mailto:deanaa@baytsp.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2006 5:19 PM

To: Hallie, Michelena

Cc: Mark M. Ishikawa; Courtney Nieman; Evelyn Espinosa; Morales, Cindy; Sarah Cruz
Subject: MTVN Weekly Report November 27 - December 03, 2006

Michelena,

Enclosed is the November 27 - December 03, 2006 Weekly Report. | will be out of the office at 3PM (PST) today,
so you if you have any question please redirect them to Courtney Nieman.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Deana Arizala

Deana Arizala

Client Services Manager. BayTSP, Inc
408.341.2365 (direct)

408.341.2300 (voice)

408.341.2399 (fax)

List of attachments:
WeeklyReport 12.03.06.pdf
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Weekly Report MTVN

November 27 - December (3, 2004
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Notices Sent
November 27 - December 03, 2006

Celebyity Death Maich - Clips

Celelxily Dealh Match - Full Episode

Comedy Central Presents - Clips 0 B 0

Comedy Central Presents - Full Episode 0 0 0

Drawh ingether - Clips

Drawn Together - Full Episode

Invader Zim - Clips

Invader Zim - Full Episocie

imp My Ride ips

Pimp My Ride - Full Episode

Real World - Clips

Real World - Full Episode

Reno 2111 - Clips

Reno 2111 - Fuli Episode

Souih of Nowhere - Clips

Soulh ol Nowhere - Fuil Episacie

Spongebob Squcrepants - Clips

o

Unlabulous - Full Episodie

VNA Awards - Clips
VNA Awards - Ful Episade 0 0 0 0
Total 0 19 486 106
- Confidential -
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Number of Views per Asset
November 27 - December 03, 2004

Angry Kid by Aardman Animation 0 412,789

Q 9.073

Jeiad
invader zim 59,023

Punk'd 0 10,881

Rugrats

The Daily Show

h

Degrassi 6,282 9.494

Jimmy Neutron

South of Nowhete 1,636 3,569

Stella

VMA Awards . 0
Total 81372 I 274779

Note:
Views Action: Nofices were sent.
Views No Action: No notlces were sent.

- Confidential - 4 of 20
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